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Brad Caldwell

Subject: FW: (Acer): Ericsson GPLA(PC/End-User-Terminal) - following steps

From: Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw [mailto:Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:02 AM

To: ROGER TU

Subject: RE: (Acer): Ericsson GPLA(PC/End-User-Terminal) - following steps

Dear Roger, for Wilan patents, we've been gathering vendors' inputs, and would need to discuss further.
Is it possible to arrange another meeting before meeting in Sweden?

Main purpose is to discuss comments from Acer's vendors, including Intel, Broadcom and Atheros.
Orrick will lead the discussion so | don't mind if we meet in US with your counsels there.

Kate

ROGER TU <roger.tu@ericsson.com> To "Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw" <Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw>

cC

2010/06/04 L4 10:54
¥ Subject RE: (Acer): Ericsson GPLA(PC/End-User-Terminal) - following steps

Dear Kate,

We don't expect any technical discussion for the meeting in Sweden. Both parties should aim to conclude
the commercial discussion then.

BR/Roger

From: Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw [mailto:Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:47 AM

To: ROGER TU

Subject: Re: (Acer): Ericsson GPLA(PC/End-User-Terminal) - following steps

Dear Roger, regarding the technical discussion about Wlan patents, do you expect that we do it the same

day when we visit Sweden?

Kate
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ROGER TU

<roger.tu@ericsson.com>
Oyt " :
lydiawu@acer.com.tw" <lydiawu@acer.com.tw>

cc Kasim Alfalahi <kasim.alfalahi@ericsson.com>, Andreas lwerb#k <andreas.iwerback@ericsson.com>, Martin Karlsson

2010/06/01 £4 11:29
<martin.karlsson@ericsson.com>, "bj_lin@acer.com.tw" <bj_lin@acer.com.tw>, "Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw"

<Kate_Ci_Shang@acer.com.tw>

Subject (Acer): Ericsson GPLA(PC/End-User-Terminal) - following steps

Dear Lydia,

Thanks for the meeting dated May 19th. Both parties have reached certain consensus regarding the issue of Ericsson
patent license(PC/End-User-Terminal). | hereby summarize the action points for your reference:

PC (WLAN/WiIMAX patent license)

Acer requested to have more technical discussion with the chipset suppliers. To facilitate the technical discussion,
Ericsson agreed with that Acer can disclose the Chipworks documents(reverse-engineering, Acer PC vs. Ericsson WLAN
patent) to Acer's suppliers. Since Ericsson has provided all the necessary technical information, we don't expect a long
technical discussion in this case. Acer should make the decision and conclude the commercial discussion as soon as
possible.

As both parties agreed, the next meeting will be held in Sweden. The tentative schedule is below:

Date: June 29th, 2010
Time: 09:30AM~12:00PM
Place: Ericsson office

Torshamnsgatan 21-23, Stockholm, Sweden
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| would need Acer's confirmation in order to arrange the meeting. If any questions, please don't hesitate to call me.

Best Regards

ROGER TU
IPR Director, Licensing & Patent Development

Ericsson (China) Communications Co. Ltd.
No.5 Lize East Street, Chaoyang District
Beijing, China

Phone +86-10-84769600

Fax +86-10-84767765

Mobile +86-13581626085
roger.tu@ericsson.com
www.ericsson.com

=
=

ERICSSON

This Communication is Confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at www.ericsson.com/email disclaimer
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